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Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 24 January 2018 11:55 AM
To: Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah
Cc: Admin A; Thin Thin (LKKAuto); Jas Khine (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: OREF 7941523951SG TP SMB3067Z  ***LKK REF:CC4/AIG18001289/UB3

Dear Rashidah, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 
 
Dear Thin Thin, 
 
For your information and necessary action please. 
 
To check availability of the case handler , you may contact the undersigned. 
 

Best Regards, 

Shu Pei| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah [mailto:Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed@aig.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 23 January 2018 1:46 PM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: OREF 7941523951SG TP SMB3067Z  
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
OI video footage have been upload in merimen. 
 
Please note that, we deem that OI is not the caused of this accident. 
 
TP failed to keep within his lane. 
 
Thank you 
 
 
Rashidah Rasheed 
AIG 
Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
 
78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120 
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" 
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted 
by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
 


